
From: SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca [mailto:SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca]  
Sent: December-16-14 4:05 PM 
To: Georgette Vlahos 
Subject: RE: Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2014-0114) - 2015 IRM Application 
 
Thanks Georgette, it  looks fine.    
 
We know that the rate class WPM does not exist, and I also see that the price escalator was updated, 
which reduced overall rates from the first submission.  Given that we have elected not to dispose, there 
are no proposed rate riders.  If we did elect to dispose however, the GA rate rider would still be wrong in 
the model, however, given that we are not disposing, this does not factor in.  
 
Warmest regards and thank you Georgette.  
 
Sandra  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
From:        Georgette Vlahos <Georgette.Vlahos@ontarioenergyboard.ca>  
To:        "'SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca'" <SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca>  
Date:        12/12/2014 02:39 PM  
Subject:        RE: Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2014-0114) - 2015 IRM Application  

 
 
 
 
Hi Sandra,  
   
Please see the attached Word document noting the corrections made (red font) and the corrected Rate 
Generator model. Staff has made the corrections to Thunder Bay Hydro’s Rate Generator Model based 
on the responses provided to Board staff questions.  
   
Please review the attached corrected model and provide any comments you may have at your earliest 
convenience. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to give me a call.  
   
Thanks again,  
Georgette  
   
   
From: SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca [mailto:SLeonetti@tbhydro.on.ca]  
Sent: December-10-14 8:49 AM 
To: Georgette Vlahos 
Subject: Re: Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2014-0114) - 2015 IRM Application  
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Georgette, please see the update in orange font (word document), as well as an updated IRM model & 
related attachment for the rate rider.  
 
 
 
Warmest regards,  
Sandra  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
From:        Georgette Vlahos <Georgette.Vlahos@ontarioenergyboard.ca>  
To:        "'regulatory@tbhydro.on.ca'" <regulatory@tbhydro.on.ca>  
Date:        24/11/2014 12:42 PM  
Subject:        Thunder Bay Hydro (EB-2014-0114) - 2015 IRM Application  

 
 
 
 
 
Hi Sandra,  
  
Further to our telephone conversation with respect to the above noted application, I am 
sending you a few questions (attached) which require clarification. Could you have a 
look at them and let me know whether the teleconference scheduled for September 26, 
2014 (as per the Case Management Letter) is necessary to discuss?  
  
If you feel you have all the information you need to respond, you can send me back 
your responses by email.  
  
Thank you,  
  
Georgette Vlahos  
Analyst :: Electricity Rates & Accounting :: Applications  
P: (416) 544-5169  
E: Georgette.Vlahos@ontarioenergyboard.ca  
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that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is 
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or 
copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received. 
 
Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements 
qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être 
divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) 
indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du 
courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si 
vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur 
immédiatement par retour du courriel.  
 
 
The information contained in and transferred with this communication is intended only for the recipient(s) 
designated above, it is protected by law, and may contain information which is privileged and confidential. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, 
copying or use of this communication is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. (TBH)  

 
This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information 
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
copying or use of this communication is unauthorized and strictly prohibit 
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